

FILED
JAN 10 2011
CITY CLERK

GENERAL ORDINANCE NO. 1, 2011

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND *TERRE HAUTE CITY CODE*, CHAPTER 6, ARTICLE 11, WEEDS, GRASS AND RANK VEGETATION.

SECTION 1. The *Terre Haute City Code*, Chapter 6, Article 11, Section 6-172 is hereby amended by deletion of the stricken text and insertion of the underlined text as follows:

...

Sec. 6-172 Failure of Owner To Abate Nuisance.

b. Failure of Owner to Pay - When If the full amount due the City is not paid by such owner within ~~ninety (90)~~ thirty (30) days after such invoice for the work has been issued performed, as provided in Sec. 6-172 a., ~~then, and in that case,~~ the Board of Public Works and Safety shall ~~cause to be recorded in the County Recorder's Office~~ certify to the County Auditor a sworn statement showing the cost and expense incurred for the work, date the work was done and the location of the property on which said work was done. The ~~recording~~ certification of such sworn statement shall constitute a lien and privilege on the property. ~~If the owner of real property fails to pay bill issued under this Section within the time specified,~~ the Board of Public Works and Safety shall ~~certify to the county auditor~~ The amount of the bill, ~~plus~~ shall include any additional administrative costs incurred in the certification. As provided in I.C. § 36-7-10.1-4, the auditor shall place the total amount certified on the tax duplicate for the property affected and the total amount, including any accrued interest, shall be collected as delinquent taxes are collected, all as provided in *I.C. § 36-7-10.1*. (Gen. Ord. No. 24, 2001, 12-13-01)

...

SECTION 2. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this ordinance are hereby repealed.

WHEREAS, an emergency exists for the immediate taking effect of the Ordinance, the same shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage by the Common Council of Terre Haute, Indiana and its approval by the Mayor and publication as required by law.

Introduced by: _____ Norman Loudermilk, Councilman

Passed in open Council this _____ day of _____, 2011.

_____ John Mullican, President

ATTEST: _____ Charles P. Hanley, City Clerk

Presented by me to the Mayor this _____ day of _____, 2011.

_____ Charles P. Hanley, City Clerk

Approved by me, the Mayor, this _____ day of _____, 2011.

_____ Duke A. Bennett, Mayor

ATTEST: _____ Charles P. Hanley, City Clerk